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Indian River County 
Board of County Commissioners 

General Services Department 

1800 27th Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960     Telephone:  772-226-1223      Fax:  772-589-6119 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    September 6, 2017 
 

To:    The Honorable Board of County Commission 

 

Thru:  Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator/ General Services Director 
 

From:  Anne Shepherd, Library Director 
 

Subject: Request for Approval of Library System’s Plan of Service 2017/2018 

DESCRIPTION 

The Library System’s Plan of Service is required by the State Library of Florida for the Library 

Grant Request.  It is updated annually and due by October 1, 2017. It sets the plan for the Library 

System to move forward in the next year. 

 

The Indian River County Library System serves all citizens with materials, programs, computer 

use and training and recreational programs and materials.  The Plan of Service sets broad 

direction for the next year and assists us with program planning. 

 

FUNDING SOURCE 

No funding is required on this action 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  

Staff recommends Board of County Commission approve the Library System’s Plan of Service 

for FY2017-2018. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
Indian River County Library System Annual Plan of Service FY 2017/2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


